WEEKLY STATUS REPORT (WSR)
4/20/2020	

TO: 		Dave Purdum, Catherine Bain, Ryan Graham, Davis Botta, Kenny Burton, Travis Miller 
FROM:		Nick Ruddell 
SUBJECT:	Status report for week 4/20/20 – 4/25/20

I. [bookmark: _gjdgxs]RED FLAGS: None 

II. ISSUES:  Received the wrong tutorial for Auth0, so we are a little behind. 

III. ACCOMPLISHMENTS:

4/20/2020:
· Worked on Final Presentation PP 
· Worked on Final Presentation Report 
· Worked on Poster 
· Worked on Administrative page/Submit  button 
4/23/2020:
· Sent a working link to the website to our client for testing. 
· Worked on Final Presentation PP 
· Worked on Final Presentation Report 
· Worked on poster 
· [bookmark: _GoBack]Still working on Auth0

IV. ACTION ITEMS FOR FOLLOWING SEMESTER:

· Work on Final Presentation PP
· Work on Final Presentation Report 
· Work on Poster for final presentation. 
· Need to finish sliders in the database 
· Need to finish Frontend
· Add hooks to database 
· Auth0 (It just takes a while) 
· Final Presentation (Thursday) 




